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The Past in Our Present

- A West

By . RUSSELY,
ZIMMERMANN

Now a part of Washington
park, “Baumbach's Woods"
was named for a family of
German aristocrats that once
owned and lived on the prop-
erty.

The family's homestead at
1440 N. 40th st. — although
not on its original site —
stands today as the sole re-
minder of those early days
more than a century go.

The story could be said to
begin in the 18th century
with the birth in 1799 of Lud-
wig von Baumbach at Kir-
cheim, Prussia. A landed pro-
prietor and army caplain, he
gained recognition in the bai-
tle of Waterloo and was pres-
ident for a number of years
of the Landtag (parliament)
of Hessen-Cassel. :

Frustrated Reformer

Ludwig, however, chose to
ally himself with a group of
liberals hoping Lo establish a
constitutional  government,
The revolution was defeated

and he was forced to leave in
1848.

The von Baumbach family,
including six sons and a
daughter, came to America
and settled in Elyria, Ohio, in
1849. The next year, Ludwig
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purchased 40 acres of land
bounded roughly by what is
now W. Vliet st. on the north,
N. 37th and N. 43rd sts. and
the present railroad tracks on
the south.

Although the land was pur-
chased in 1849, the family did
not come here until 1856. The
origin of the home in which
they lived is not clear. There
may be a clue, however, in an
old agreement signed by one
Patrick Murray, who was the
original ewner of a 250 acre
farm which included the tract
purchased by von Baumbach.

The document describes

Ludwig von Baumbach
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the rental of a brickyard, ful-
ly equipped, to one Christo-
pher Kindland and states that
Murray agreed ... "to erect a
house in a convenient spot on
said yard on or before the
first day of April, 1848 ... all
complete except plastering.”

The brickyard and kilns
were on the property pur-
chased by von Baumbach.
Early maps show two build-
ings on that tract and it is un-
certain whether he remod-
eled a small farmhouse or
built a new structure. It is
reasonable to assume, how-
ever, that the house was built
from bricks manufactured in
his own vard,

Named Counsel

Shortly after tjhe family
moved here, Ludwig was ap-
pointed consul for several
Bayarian states. Later, fol-
lowing the unification of
Germany, he was named im-
perial counsel here for that
country.

Five of his sons moved
elsewhere, several establish-
ing noteworthy records. Mor-
itz organized the German Ex-
chan ge bank, which later
consolidated with the First
Wisconsin National bank. In
1883, at Ludwig's death, he

Turn to page 8, column 5
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succeeded his father to the
German consul post.

William built a successful
nursery and lived in Wauwa-
tosa. Charles founded a
wholesale drug firm which,
after his retirement, became

the Yahr Lange Drug Co.

The eldest son, Ernst, con-
tinued to live with his par-
ents in the old home, then lo-
acted on the old Milwaukee
and Wauwatosa Plank rd.

(now Vliet st.).
Ernst expanded the family

- holdings, eventually buying

out his father’s share. In
1875, he purchased 56 acres
to the north of present W.
Vliet. The site extended some
900 feet west from what is
now N. 39th st. into what be-

- came Washington park and

- Oonece  was

known as

“Baumbach’s Woods.”
Sometime between 1875
and 1880, the old von Baum-

bach homestead was moved
to its present site. It was car-
ried on 12 inch beams and
jacked up to the second story
level.

The floor walls were raised
to support the load and the
beams removed. Four scars
show where bricks were add-
ed to fill the holes left by the

heams.

House Was Sold

Ernst began piecemeal sale
of his extensive land holdings
in 1886. A large section of it
was included in the 150 acres
purchased by the park com-
mission and opened as “West
park” in 1891. It was
changed to Washington park
nine years later. It seems an
interesting coincidence that
the land owned by the Ger-
man consul should later be-
come the setting for statues
of Goethe, Schiller and von
Steuben.

Ernst was last listed at the

“farm” in 1896. He had pre-
viously sold the property to
Reinhold Kiesslich, ‘a ship-
ping clerk for the Phillip Best
Brewing Co., predecessor of
the Pabst Brewing €o.

The Kiesslichs had built an-
other home to the south of
the von Baumbaéh home-
stead and did not oceupy the
latter until later. But they did
make a number &f chianges
and additions to the proper-
ty, including a k,{ar‘n at the
rear and a wider Ifr_ohtporch.

Reinhold’s s an, Edward,
was an architect and two
windows were jcut into the
southwest corner of the old
homestead to create an office
from what had been a fruit
storage room. | i

Floor Sagged Badly .

The Kiesslichs have been
remembered \in the name of
the street which runs along
the south of their frame

house, éhhwgh the city has

!

mispelled the street to
“Kisslich."”

Another architect, Alexan-
der Guth, lived in the home
while it still was owned by
the Kiesslich family, In 1941,
it was purchased by Kirby L.
Goodman, who lives there to-
day.

When he acquired the
house, the second floor
sagged badly and had to be
jacked up. Much of the interi-
or was gutted and the entire
interior rebuilt.

The first floor is less than 8
feet in height, while the seec-
-ond floor (actually the origi-

e

The author of this series
is a devotee of history and
design in Milwaukee and is
former historian for Land
Ethics, Inc., a nonprofit
organization interested in

.old buildings.
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' nal floor) is a surprising 12

feet. The old house is built of
cream colored brick, with sol-
id walls 18 inches thick on
the first floor and 12 inches
on the second level. It is
roughly a square, measuring
58 feet on a side. The roof is
hipped and sports four chim-
neys and a skylight.

The most interesting archi-
tectural feature is the brick
cornice which shows, in two
courses, an imaginative orna-
mental use of plain brick. The

~ humble house is compliment-

ed By a lavish variety of
greens, including four varie-
ties of lilac bushes, two
chestnut trees and a large
maple.

Few can
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This

This window bay was added to the von Baum-
bach home when it was moved to its present
site sometime shortly after 1875 and raised to
rest atop a new first floor level. The rear por-
tion was used then as a kitchen and dining
rcom; the front part was a storage area. To-
day, the bay is used as a flower copservatory,
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This second floor window (oviginally the frat
floor) still has the oviginal ghutters—a romind
er of the ava when window shutters really
were uged, The brick I8 belleved 1o bo at least
112 yvearg old and manufactured in Kilpg on
the site of the home's original location south
of presant W, Vllet,

Perhaps the most unusual
arehitectural feature of the
von Baumbagh house (s

the brick omamental carmice
set in (Wo courses--

work done at least by 1856,
parhaps even sarlior, when
the bullding was erected,

byt on Wiy pake by 11 Wassell AL TR
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Back at the turn of the century, only an unpaved road (now N, 40th st) and a dirt sidewalk
stretched before the von Baumbach home. The view across the street to the west looked toward
Washington park, already nine years old. Before the park and intervening road came into being,
a portion of the area was known as “Baumbach’s Woods.” By this time (1900) ownership of the
home already had passed from the family of Ludwig von Baumbach, who had immigrated here in
1856
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Kies ch family, by then also owners, of




', ‘the lapse of more than 85 years,

rought few changes to the old

i bach homestead. It stands today

440 N, 40th st._(above), overlooking
that was once known as “Baumbach's

M, RSN e eER D
woods,” now a part of Washington park. i

built south of W. Vliet st,, originally was
The earliest known picture of the house one story. It was raised and a lower level
(left) was taken shortly after the house added when it was moved to its present
was moved to the site from its earlier loca-

site. The brick is believed to have been
tion between 1875 and 1880. The home, made in kilns at the original site.
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